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John Rowand. (1812-1865) 

 

John was born on February 8, 1812, the son of John Rowand Sr. (b. 1787 in Montreal) 

and his Metis wife, Louise Humphreville. He married Margaret Harriott. His sister, 

Nancy was married to John Harriott, and sister Margaret was married to James McKay. 

John Rowand followed his father into H.B.C. service. In the 1830s he was postmaster at 

rocky Mountain House and Fort Garry. From 1836 to 1850 he was clerk in charge at Fort 

Assiniboine, fort Pitt, Cumberland House, and again at Fort Pitt where he became Chief 

Trader in 1850. In 1856 he retired to Red River. 

  

Silver Heights the home of Mr. John Rowand was situated in St. James Parish, both Mr. 

Rowand and his brother-in-law the Hon. James McKay moved from the village and built 

fine substantial houses in St. James. McKay’s home was called Deer Lodge. Rowand’s 

estate, Silver Heights, was on Lots 18-20. Mr. Rowand’s house was put at the disposal of 

the Lieutenant Governor for the summer months, and also of the Governor-General when 

he paid the Settlement a visit. Manitoba’s first Lieutenant Governor, Sir Adams 

Archibald, occupied it and this made quite a stir in our little community, they were 

always at morning services on Sundays, they were very hospitable and entertained very 

delightfully.
1
 The Silver Heights property was purchased by Donald A. Smith as a 

summer residence while he attended to his Hudson’s Bay Company duties at the Upper 

Fort.  The Silver Heights house burned to the ground in 1892, though a farm house was 

built nearer to the Portage Road sometime later.   
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After 1892 the house was rebuilt as the Deer Lodge Hotel. After another fore in 1907 an 

even larger building was put up by Roderick McKenzie, the son of Sir William 

McKenzie. June 1, 1916, Roderick Mackenzie donated it to the Military Hospital 

Commission. By the end of June it became the I. O. E. D. Deer Lodge Military 

Convalescent Hospital In 1919 the hospital was purchased and put to use as the acute 

care by the Department of Soldiers Civilian Reestablishment. By 1930 another 175 beds 

were added bringing capacity up to 250 beds. As the Second World War broke out in 

1939, temporary wooden buildings were built to house another 300 veterans bringing its 

capacity up to 550 beds. By the end of the war Deer Lodge is severely taxed holding 

1100 wounded patients. Six operating rooms were busy night and day. It was not till 1955 

that the temporary buildings are demolished to make way for a new 8 storey hospital in 

1958.  

 

 
 

 
Compiled by Lawrence Barkwell 

Coordinator of Metis Heritage and History Research 

Louis Riel Institute 

 


